
VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant) 

From: Sowers, David
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 4:17 PM
To: White, John; Preedy, Matt
Subject: FW: Emailing: WMS APE Advertisement.doc

6/29/2009

Matt &  John, 
  
Per my conversation with Matt on Wednesday, and with approvals from Craig and HQ already in hand, UCO HR posted the 
Assistant PE position today for a 2-week Advertisement. 
  
With Tom's departure from the 519 project approximately 2 months away, and the amount of work scheduled in the near 
future, both on 519 and the bored tunnel, I feel it's imperative to get moving on this position. 
  
Just wanted to let you know that this was moving along smoothly and quickly. 
  
Dave 
 

From: Quinn, Brian  
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 4:35 PM 
To: Sowers, David 
Subject: RE: Emailing: WMS APE Advertisement.doc 
 
Salary is correct. 
  
I will post in the morning.   
  
I am out of town January 24 - February 3.  Linda or David will monitor this posting while I am away.  They can send you 
candidates on February 2, or wait until the 4th. 
  
Brian W. Quinn 
Human Resources 
206-464-1203 
  
  
 

From: Sowers, David  
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 4:13 PM 
To: Quinn, Brian 
Subject: RE: Emailing: WMS APE Advertisement.doc 
 
Brian, 
  
Here are my edited comments on the APE position.  Please double-check the salary range and then try to post it asap. 
  
Dave 
 

From: Quinn, Brian  
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 9:14 AM 
To: Sowers, David 
Subject: Emailing: WMS APE Advertisement.doc 
 


